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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:52 AM
To: Eric Lindman
Cc: Matthew Michalski
Subject: Riverside Rail Corridor BRRTS# 02-37-548785 Additional Sampling Required

Eric- 
 
The department review the assemblage of tables and figures provided by REI summarizing the soil sampling results to 
date. Based on our review, additional sampling is required to define the extent of contamination at the site in the 
following areas: 
 
North of borings P14 and P15 
West-southwest of P1 and P7 to define the cause of exceedances at the culvert inlet 
Near R6 and N4-2: Figure 10 shows elevated 2,3,7,8-TCDD TEQ in this area. The source should be better defined. 
 
The department also requests that future investigation related submittals include information outlined in NR716.15. 
While a specific site investigation report may not always be warranted, items listed in NR716.15 help ensure we have 
enough information to understand the full scope of the information we are being asked to review. 
 
Feel free to contact me with questions or to discuss planned future activities related to this site.  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matt Thompson 

Hydrogeologist – Remediation and Redevelopment 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1300 W. Clairemont Ave., Eau Claire, WI 54701 
Office: 715-492-2304 
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov 
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